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The i MAYOR'S ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY

New York 36 WEST 44TH STREET
o NEW YORK, N.Y. 10036

Telephone (212) 944-6225
Facsimile (212) 768-4115

May 1, 1996

BY FAX AND BY MAIL

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower

Coordinator, Center for
Judicial Accountablity, Inc.

Box 69, Gedney Station

White Plains, New York 10605

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Pursuant to your request of April 26, 1996, as a
courtesy, the Committee is mailing with this letter a copy
of the December 27, 1995 public hearing transcript.

In accordance with City policy--at a reproduction cost
of 25 cents per page--the Committee will provide you with
copies of all public hearing transcripts with respect to the
judicial appointments of former Mayors Koch and Dinkins and
of Mayor Giuliani. There are 87 transcripts, consisting of
1162 pages in the aggregate.

Accordingly, please mail to the Committee a certified
or official bank check in the amount of $290.50, payable to
the City of New York. Upon receipt, the Committee will make
arrangements for reproduction of the transcripts. After the
reproduced transcripts have been delivered to the Committee,
the Committee will so advise you in order that you may make
appropriate arrangements with your courier for delivery to
the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

Please note that the Committee does not hold public
hearings for judges under consideration for reappointment.
Accordingly, there is no public hearing transcript relating
to Judge Duckman’s reappointment.

Very truly you

Paul D. Siegfried
PDS/t] - Executive Director




